A L_-J\IJ\J.J'JH

" b FUIRE S R PAR LA
FIFE v ot (LON 202 WIEDETEE WING-HIMAGHAL PRADESH FL >

H1B08G 200

From:

Subject:

Memo.

‘your'end‘ pl

No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Val-XI/ |
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1, the

ProCCF (WL & o Nodal Q)fflc,ﬁil ( F "
CWLW, HP Shimla, O/o PCCF (HOFF).

Diversion of 0.56 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Bhup
Raj, Bhojnagar Bazar, Sundernagar, Distt, Mandi, H.P,,
for the construction of Dhanwan Small Hydro Project
(1.00 MW) HEP, within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh.

Refer to your office memo. No. Ft. 48-3907/2019 (FCA)

Dated 11.01.2023 on the Subject cited above.

in this regard, CCF GHNP Shamchi has submitted her

report on the subject cited above and the comments of the
undersigned on the observation No. 1 IS as under:-

1. That the aerial distance of the proposed Hydel Project

from the Eco-Sensitive Zone of Nargu Wildlife Sanctuary
is 3.6 Kms and well outside from the Nargu WLS.

This isfo’r\your» kind information and necessary action at

ease.

\ - Signed by Rajiv Kumar
Date: 10-02-2023 12:48:48
- PCCF (WL)HP

For Shivaansa Murtal Dawar B
O WHiVganGa Hydel Powar &



